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From: jeff stoneybrookgolfestero.com <jeff@stoneybrookgolfestero.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:29 PM 
To: Stephanie Schackmann <schackmanns@whhassociates.com> 
Subject: October meeting booklet 

Subject: October Monthly Review for Board Members 

Dear Board Members, 

I would like to provide you with an update on the activities and accomplishments that took 
place during the month of October. It has been a productive month, and I am pleased to 
share the following highlights: 

1. Electrical Installation Between 5 & 6: We are hoping to successfully completed 
the installation of electrical systems between holes 5 and 6 on our golf course. This 
enhancement will not only improve the overall appearance of the course but also 
contribute to its safety and functionality. 

2. 

3. 

Mats Installation on the Range: We are trying also to complete the installation of 
high-quality mats on the driving range. These mats provide a consistent surface for 
practice, reduce wear and tear on the grass, and enhance the overall appearance of 
the range. 
Preparations for the Upcoming Season: As we approach the upcoming golf 
season, we have been actively preparing the course, facilities, and programs to 
ensure a successful start. Our team is working diligently on course maintenance, 
event planning, and Guest engagement initiatives to make the season enjoyable 
and memorable for all. 

These accomplishments reflect our commitment to improving the golfing experience for 
our  residents and guests. We appreciate your continued support and dedication to our 
club. 

If you have any questions or would like more detailed information on any of these 
initiatives, please do not hesitate to reach out to me or our team. 

Thank you for your time and attention. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Nixon, PGA 
Stoneybrook  Golf Course 
21251 Stoneybrook Golf Blvd. 
Estero,Fl  33928 

mailto:schackmanns@whhassociates.com
mailto:jeff@stoneybrookgolfestero.com
https://stoneybrookgolfestero.com




2122 Johnson Street Fort Myers, Florida 33901-3408 
(239) 334-0046 

SINCE 1946 

October 13, 2023 

Mr. Chuck Adams 
Director of Operations 
Stoneybrook Community Development District 
9220 Bonita Beach Road, Suite 214 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 

RE: Stoneybrook CDD Milling and Resurfacing Project Bid Analysis and 
Recommendation 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

Bid opening for the above-referenced project was held on Tuesday, October 10, 2023. Three (3) 
sealed bid responses were timely received by the 2:00 p.m. deadline established on the Invitation 
to Bid and were opened and read aloud. The bid results are listed in the table below and are listed 
in order from lowest to highest bid total.   Johnson Engineering, Inc. has performed an evaluation 
of the bids submitted, with our results contained herein: 

BIDDER BID AMOUNT 

1. Southern Striping Solutions, LLC $1,543,305.44 

2. Ajax Paving Industries of Florida, LLC $1,547,722.05 

3. Bonness, Inc. $1,727,164.89 

Johnson Engineering, Inc. performed the enclosed bid analysis which included review for 
mathematical errors and anomalies. No mathematical errors or anomalies were found. The bid 
submitted by Southern Striping Solutions, LLC included all necessary forms, and was properly 
executed. 

Internet Research 
From the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations website, Southern Striping 
Solutions, LLC is an active corporation (Document Number L09000036178). From the Florida 
Department of Business and Professional Regulations website, Southern Striping Solutions, LLC 
holds an active Certified Building Contractor license (License No. CBC034307). 

Recommendation 
Southern Striping Solutions, LLC submitted a list of past projects and references which 
demonstrate that they meet the minimum qualification required for this project. References were 
checked by Johnson Engineering, Inc., and all had recent positive experiences with Southern 
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Striping Solutions, LLC. Based upon our analysis, the low bidder, Southern Striping Solutions, 
LLC, is a reasonable and responsive bid. Subject to the contractor furnishing the appropriate 
bonding and other required insurances, we recommend selection of Southern Striping Solutions, 
LLC. by the Stoneybrook Community Development District Board of Directors for the intended 
work contained within the bid documents. Should you have any questions, or require additional 
information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

     

    Very truly yours, 

    JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC. 

    Erik Lee Howard, P.E. 
    License No. 66574 
    P.O. Box 1550 
    Fort Myers, Florida, 33902 
    E.B. # 642 & L.B. # 642 

Phone: (239) 461-2441 

Enclosure 

This item has been digitally signed and sealed by 
Erik Lee Howard, PE on October 12, 2023. Printed 
copies of this document are not considered signed 
and sealed and the signature must be verified on 
any electronic copies. 

This item has been digitally signed and sealed by 
Erik Lee Howard, PE on October 13, 2023. Printed 
copies of this document are not considered signed 
and sealed and the signature must be verified on 
any electronic copies. 







www.carter-fence.com 
3490 Shearwater St 
Naples, FL 34117 
(239) 353-4102 
PJ@carter-fence.com COMPANY-. 

For tA/Lfl Your Fencing Need• 

Estimate #51862 
Date Created: Wed Sep 20, 2023 

Customer Point of Contact Service Location Billing Address 

Stoneybrook G C 
21251 Stoneybrook Golf Blvd 
Estero, FL 33928-6236 
239.560.6908 

John Vuknic 
stoneybrookgc@embarqmail.com 
239.560.6908 

21251 Stoneybrook Golf Blvd 
Estero, FL 33928-6236 

Billing Address: 
21251 Stoneybrook Golf Blvd 
Estero, FL, 33928-6236 

ltem(s) 
Qty 
1 

350 

9198 

9548 

Name 
Mobilization: 
Estero/Lehigh Acres 

Commercial Permit 

Chain Link Fence: 
6'H 

Chain Link Fence: 
4'H 

Removal: Chain Link 
Fence 

Chain Link Gate: 6'H 

Description 
Perimeter Fence Repair 

**IF MORE MATERIAL IS NEEDED THAN WHAT IS IN THIS QUOTE, AN 
ADDITIONAL ESTIMATE WILL BE REQUIRED** 
Carter Fence Permitting Fee & Allowance: Clause for Commercial Permits 
for any City/ County. Carter Fence will purpose an allowance for permits 
due to the uncertainty of fees until the permit has been executed from the 
city/ county. Permit Allowance should cover: Permit Cost, Fire lnsp. Fee, Fire 
Knox Boxes Fee, L.D.O Permit Fee, etc. and will also include the Carter 
Processing Fee for the permit(s). Amount of Allowance $500. 
**PERIMETER FENCE** 
Type: Vinyl Coated (Black) 
(2" SS20) Line Post set 1 O' O.C. // Cemented 
( 2 1/2" SS40) Terminal Post // Cemented 
(1 5/8" SS20) Top Rail 
( 2" x 9ga) Wire; KIT 
Bottom Tension Wire 
**PERIMETER FENCE** 
Type: Vinyl Coated (Black) 
(1 5/8" x .065 WALL) Line Post set 1 O' O.C. // Cemented 
(2 1/2" x .065 WALL) Terminal Post// Cemented 
(1 3/8" x .055 WALL} Top Rail 
(2" x 9ga) Wire; K/K 
Bottom Tension Wire 
Remove & Dispose of existing Chain Link Fence 
Vinyl Coated (Black) 
Height: 4'/6' 
**PERIMETER FENCE** 
Vinyl Coated (Black) 
Type: Double Swing 
Opening Size: 16' 
Frame Diameter: 1 5/8" SS20 WELDED 
(3" SS40) Gate Post// Cemented 
Latch: 1 5/8" Galvanized drop fork 
Hinge: Male/Female 

mailto:stoneybrookgc@embarqmail.com
mailto:PJ@carter-fence.com
https://www.carter-fence.com


General Clauses Thank you for choosing Carter Fence! Please mind the following clauses 
about your future fencing. Not all clauses may apply to this project: 

*Estimate and Layout Approval*: Please review attached layout. By signing 
this proposal you are agreeing to the layout provided, thus agreeing to all 
terms and conditions. 

*Industry Issues*: Due to COVID-19, industry pricing is fluctuating rapidly. 
Therefore, this estimate is only good for (2) weeks after it has been issued 
to customer. Please allow time for estimator to review pricing again if the 
estimate is older than (2) weeks. Thank you for your patience. 

*Clear Path for Installation*: Please have at minimum a 2' wide space cleared 
on the installation side of the fence. All brush/foliage/refuse/debris must be 
cleared or we will not be able to install. 

-IF ASKED TO CUT BACK OR TRIM ANY PLANTS/HEDGES, CARTER 
FENCE ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR DAMAGE-

*Spoils (dirt from digging)*: The dirt is normally dispersed along the fence 
line. If Carter Fence is to take the dirt back with them, there will be additional 
charges. Please ask your estimator if you have any questions on this. 

*Cap Rock*: If cap rock is present, an additional $25.00 PER HOLE will be 
charged for hard digging. 

*Public Locates*: Carter Fence will call for all public utilities to be located 
(Power, Water, Sewage, Phone, Internet, etc.). HOWEVER, we are NOT 
responsible for any private utilities such as pool equipment, pool equipment 
piping, sprinkler heads or lines, or anything that doesn't fall under "Public 
Utilities". 

*Pets/Dogs*: While a fence is a great way to give pets a free run in your 
yard, the fence will still be level as can be, which sometimes allows gaps on 
the bottom where pets could get out. The final grading will need to be done 
by landscapers or the customer after the fence installation to close all gaps. 
Carter Fence is not responsible for pets getting in or out. 

*Removal*: Any removal of fencing not included in proposal will be at $5/LF 

IF THERE IS AN OPTION LISTED ON THE PROPOSAL, PLEASE SIGN YOUR INITIALS NEXT TO THE LINE ITEM 
TO CONFIRM YOU WOULD LIKE TO PROCEED WITH THIS OPTION Total $234,756.1 2 

Estimate Notes 

Remove and Replace 4'H and 6'H Fence and Gate 

Signature Date 

Print Name: 

For all customers we require a 50% deposit from you before any installation date can be given. If a Contract or Purchase Order is provided then a 
50% deposit is not required. Payment Methods Accepted: Cash, Check or Credit Card. If you would like to make a payment on our website using a 
credit card, please go to the following link: https://car1er-fence.com/transaction-form/ (Please note: A 3% convenience fee will apply) 

https://carter-fence.com/transaction-form


Introducing to you our new FIVE YEAR WARRANTY! We stand behind our workmanship by offering this to you. 
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Thank you for your business. We look forward to working with you! 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

BY SIGNING OR GIVING WRITTEN CONSENT TO MOVE FORWARD WITH THIS CONTRACT, WE (I} AGREE TO PAY FOR THE SERVICES 
NOTED ABOVE AND ALL THE SERVICES HERETOFORE OR HEREAFTER PURCHASED OR ORDERED FROM YOU TOGETHER. CARTER 
FENCE CO. INC. WARRANTS THE FENCE AGAINST DEFECTS IN MATERIALS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR AND WORKMANSHIP FOR A 
PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS FROM THE DATE OF COMPLETED INSTALLATION. IF ANY DEFECT EXISTS AND IS REPORTED TO CARTER FENCE 
CO. INC. WITHIN ONE YEAR, CARTER FENCE WILL REPAIR OR REPLACE ANY DEFECT WITHOUT CHARGE DURING NORMAL WORKING 
HOURS. IF ANY DEFECT EXISTS AND IS REPORTED ON POOR WORKMANSHIP, CARTER FENCE WILL REPAIR AND REPLACE ANY DEFECT 
WITHOUT CHARGE DURING NORMAL WORKING HOURS. BUYER AUTHORIZES WORK TO COMMENCE AND AGREES TO PAY PRICE 
DESCRIBED. IF ADDITIONAL MATERIALS OR LABOR IS PERFORMED THERE WILL BE ADDITIONAL CHARGES ON FINAL INVOICE. IF WE 
QUOTED YOU MORE MATERIAL THAN NEEDED, WE WILL DEDUCT THIS ON YOUR FINAL INVOICE. PAYMENT IS DUE UPON COMPLETION 
OF WORK. IF PAYMENT IS DELINQUENT AFTER 10 DAYS, A 1.5% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGE WILL BE BILLED ON THE BALANCE DUE. ALL 
COSTS INCURRED TO COLLECT A DELINQUENT ACCOUNT WILL BE ADDED TO THE BALANCE DUE AND ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
OWNER. CUSTOMER HEREBY ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR LOCATING FENCES LINES AND ALL UNDERGROUND CABLES, LINES, 
AND PIPES. CARTER FENCE CO. INC. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES TO UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOT IDENTIFIED BY OWNER. 
ESTIMATES ARE ONLY VALID FOR 10 DAYS AFTER THE DATE THEY ARE CREATED. CARTER FENCE CO. INC. REQUIRES 48 HOURS FOR 
ANY CANCELLATION OR RESCHEDULING PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION DATE THAT IS GIVEN VIA EMAIL. PLEASE NOTE A $500 FEE WILL 
BE ADDED TO THE FINAL INVOICE IF THESE TERMS ARE NOT MET. 







!lj I 
~ 





From: Chuck Adams 
To: Gianna Denofrio 
Cc: Stoneybrook Estero CDD 
Subject: Fwd: Waymouth Run residents 
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 7:11:39 AM 
Attachments: Corkscrew Rd and Stoneybrook Golf Dr noise and security.pdf 

Good morning 
Please circulate to Stoneybrook BOS as an FYI and add to agenda. 

Thankyou 

Chesley 'Chuck' Adam's Jr. 
Director of Operations 
Wrathell, Hunt and Associates, LLC 

(239) 464-7114 (c) 

From: Stoneybrook Estero CDD <cdd@stoneybrookesterocdd.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 9:22:58 PM 
To: Chuck Adams <adamsc@whhassociates.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Waymouth Run residents 

Chuck, 
Please forward this out to the board.  Also, add this to the October agenda. 
Regards, 
Chris 

---------- Original Message ----------
From: "sleyerly@aol.com" <sleyerly@aol.com> 
To: Stoneybrook Estero CDD <cdd@stoneybrookesterocdd.com> 
Date: 10/16/2023 8:42 PM EDT 
Subject: Waymouth Run residents 
First I want to apologize for not having this to CDD board earlier but Dean 
Eyerly who worked with the venders, Village of Estero, FPL and Lee Co, 
has been in a lot of pain with his hip and had hip surgery 10-11-23. 
Please see attachment for cover letter and what Waymouth Run residents 
would like to see done. 
Dean would be happy to meet with anyone or all of you on the CDD board 
in an evening @ the club house to discuss his findings, venders and what 
the Waymouth Run residents would like to see done. 
Please respond back, 
Sharon Eyerly 

mailto:adamsc@whhassociates.com
mailto:denofriog@whhassociates.com
mailto:cdd@stoneybrookesterocdd.com
mailto:cdd@stoneybrookesterocdd.com
mailto:sleyerly@aol.com
mailto:sleyerly@aol.com
mailto:adamsc@whhassociates.com
mailto:cdd@stoneybrookesterocdd.com
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	AGENDA LETTER: October 24, 2023 Meeting Agenda
	TAB 4: Golf Course Staff Reports
	TAB 4B: Golf Pro

•	Update: October Activities and Accomplishments



	TAB 5: Consideration of Award of Contract for Community Roads Repaving, Restriping and Sidewalk/Curb Repairs/Replacements
	TAB 6: Consideration of Carter Fence Company, Inc., Estimate #51862
	TAB 7: Discussion: Letter from Waymouth Run Residents Regarding Corkscrew Road Noise and Stoneybrook Golf Drive Security
	UNAUDITED FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS: Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of September 30, 2023
	MINUTES: Approval of September 26, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	STAFF REPORTS: •	NEXT MEETING DATE: November 14, 2023 at 9:00 AM 



